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ON 
Diamond Williams 

From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Ann Cole 

Wednesday, April 06,201 1 11:08 AM 

Office of Commissioner Brown 
cc: 
Subject: FW: briefing 
Attachments: 040611.docx 

Thank you for this information. The printed attachment and this e-mail will be placed in Docket 
Correspondence -Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket Nos. 1001 75-TL and 10031 2-El. 

Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Diamond Williams 

From: Office of Commissioner Brown 
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 ll:O2 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Kathleen Stewart 
Subject: FW: briefing 

AM, 

Please place the attached in Docket Correspondence - Consumers and their Representatives in 
DocketNos. 100175-TL and 100312-EI. 

Thank you, 

Katherine 

Katherine E. Fleming 
Chief Advisor to Commissioner Brown 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
(8.50) 413-6028 (Office) 
(850) 413-6029 (Facsimile) 

From: 
SenL: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 9:09 AM 
To: Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office of Commissioner Brise; OfFice 
of Commissioner Balbis; Office of Commissioner Brown 
Subject: briefing 

Good day, no doubt you are aware of mingling among Staffers, Commissioners and FPL 
representatives. Calls, drinks and lobby meetings have raised concern because Public was 
excluded. I request a briefing in response to the attached. 

4161201 1 



April 6, 201 1 

Commissioners 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Commissioners, 

I was a Petitioner in docket 100175-TL,100312-EI and 
appreciate it is resolved and that justice was administered. 
Moving forward the same issue should not recur with my 
access to a livable wage. 

Your recommendation is valued to help secure my shadow 
lobbyist position with a K St. firm, e.g. JC Watts Group. 

Time has proven my work to be multifaceted and well 
commended. Employment would add to tax revenues. 
Who will match my talents to a favorable situation? 

May you reply today 

ctfully, 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: 
To: Office of Commissioner Brown 

cc: 

Subject: FW: briefing 

Attachments: 04061 l.docx 
Thank you for this information. The printed attachment and this e-mail will be placed in Docket 
Correspondence -Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket Nos. 1001 75-TL and 100312-El. 

- - 

Wednesday, April 06, 201 1 11:08 AM 

Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Diamond Williams 

From: Office of Cornmissioner Brown 
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 l l : 02  AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Kathleen Stewart 
Subjeb: FW: briefing 

Ann, 

Please place the attached in Docket Correspondence - Consumers and their Representatives in 
Docket Nos. 100175-TL and 100312-EI. 

Thank you, 

Katherine 

Katherine E. Fleming 
Chief Advisor to Commissioner Brown 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
(850) 413-6028 (Office) 
(850) 413-6029 (Facsimile) 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 9:09 AM 
To: Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office Of Commlssioner Edgar; Office of Commissioner Brise; Office 
of Commissioner Balbis; Office of Commissioner Brown 
Subject: briefing 

Good day, no doubt you are aware of mingling among Staffers, Commissioners and FPL 
representatives. Calls, drinks and lobby meetings have raised concern because Public was 
excluded. I request a briefing in response to the attached. 

4161201 1 



April 6, 201 1 

Commissioners 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Commissioners, 

I was a Petitioner in docket 100175-TL,100312-EI and 
appreciate it is resolved and that justice was administered. 
Moving forward the same issue should not recur with my 
access to a livable wage. 

Your recommendation is valued to help secure my shadow 
lobbyist position with a K St. firm, e.g. JC Watts Group. 

Time has proven my work to be multifaceted and well 
commended. Employment would add to tax revenues 
Who will match my talents to a favorable situation? 

May you reply today. 

fully 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: 

To: Office Of Commissioner Edgar 
cc: 
Subject: FW: briefing 
Attachments: 04061 1 .docx 

Wednesday, April 06,201 1 10:59 AM 

Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite; Diamond Williams 

Thank you for this information. The printed attachment and this e-mail will be placed in Docket 
Correspondence -Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket Nos. 1001 75-TL and 100312-El 

From: Office Of Commissioner Edgar 
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 9:16 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: FW: briefing 

Please place the attached in Docket No. 100175-TL and 100312-El. Thank you 

Roberta S.  Bass 
Chief Advisor to Commissioner Edgar 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
(850) 413-6016 (Office) 
(850) 413-6017 (Facsimile) 
(850) 559-7291 (Mobile) 
roberta.bass@Dsc.state.fl,us 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 9:09 AM 
To: Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office of Commissioner Brise; Office 
of Commissioner Balbis; Office of Commissioner Brown 
Subject: briefing 

Good day, no  doubt you are aware o f  mingl ing among Staffers, Commissioners and FPL 
representatives. Calls, drinks and lobby meetings have raised concern because Public was 
excluded. I request a briefing in response to the attached. 

4/6/20 1 1 



April 6, 201 1 

Commissioners 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Commissioners, 

I was a Petitioner in docket 100175-TL,100312-EI and 
appreciate it is resolved and that justice was administered. 
Moving forward the same issue should not recur with my 
access to a livable wage. 

Your recommendation is valued to help secure my shadow 
lobbyist position with a K St. firm, e.g. JC Watts Group. 

Time has proven my work to be multifaceted and well 
commended. Employment would add to tax revenues 
Who will match my talents to a favorable situation? 

May you reply today. 

Respectfully, 

 




